

## UO Meeting – July

### 1. Recap Concert

- Andrej and Marko have all the video material. They will be editing the whole concert and making a video of that for whoever wants a copy of the entire thing. They will also be making a 30 second commercial for Frula. And a 2 – 2.5 minute promo video for the Frula groups that will be travelling and performing outside of Canada (Dunav & Drina). *When should all of this be done by?*
- *Has the concert venue and everything at the University Theatre been paid for? Were there any complaints from the staff/stage personnel?*
- Address the issues with the music. Jelena Kostadinovic insisted that Slavoljub be in the booth with the technicians and be in charge of the PowerPoint and music. Darko was supposed to be in charge of the music, but there wasn't enough room in the booth for both him and Slavoljub. Something happened, music stopped working, Dunav did not perform Vranje, and the intermission came early. Tanja Ceklic is blaming Jelena for the music situation. We need to make a plan on how the future "Concert Planning Committee" will be structured and what jobs need to be taken care of to ensure a smooth year-end concert.
  - Coordinator (finds the venue, talks with the venue staff, pays for venue, keeps everyone informed and in line)
  - Someone to do PowerPoint & Music
  - 1 or 2 people in charge of writing the program
  - Someone to be stage manager with the staff
  - Someone to make the concert poster and print off copies
  - Someone in charge of video/filming
  - Someone in charge of photos
  - 3-5 people to help the dance groups (leading the kids on and off stage, helping with costume changes, etc.)
  - *Any other positions?*
- Talk about having the concert every two years from now on. Also about inviting other dance groups outside of Frula to perform at the concert so we can fill up the venue with more guests (Greeks, Ukrainians, Polish, etc.). Maybe have a concert/party on the same night to attract more guests as well.

### 2. Need to Pay People

- Zoki Blagojevic for the waters
- Dimitrije Protic for the program prints + website renewal
- Ranka for selling hard copy tickets: \$675, Tereza for selling hard copy tickets: \$225

### 3. NGPCA User Contract 2016/2017

- Needs to be completed by Dimitrije Protic. Need info on what to put on the contract. Ask Ranka.

#### **4. Banking**

- Need to go to RBC and tell them about new signing powers (Dimitrije and Sanja)
- Need to open a separate account for casino earnings and transfer \$500 to that account
- Need to order checks under the name SKUD Frula
- Talk about financial standing coming into the new season

#### **5. Bring Nosnje Back from Serbia**

- Need to find out if any members are going to Serbia and if they can bring back opanke and other nosnje to Calgary. Send out an email to all members. Need to figure out what needs to be bought.

#### **6. Sign Up Forms, Rules, Code of Conduct, Instructor Agreement**

- Need to edit all Frula Forms. Need to add things to these forms (new rules on how dancers and instructors should behave, consent to post photos, etc.). Dimitrije, Maya, Alex, Doris will do this. Dimitrije will get them all together.
- Minimum 8 hours volunteering for members. For those that do not wish to volunteer they pay an extra \$20 per month in their membership fees.
- Set up times for when people can come sign up for the season:
  - August 28 – at the church (Goran Stojnic and Jelena Kostadinovic)
  - September 8 – at NGPCA (Goran Stojnic and Dimitrije Protic)
  - September 9 – at NGPCA (Goran Stojnic and Sanja Bajic)
  - September 10 – at NGPCA (Spomenka Pavlovic and Jelena Ciric)

#### **7. Anja and Jelena Issue**

- It is resolved.

#### **8. Vegas October 29<sup>th</sup> 2016**

- Drina is invited to Vegas. Will ask members to see availability.